
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Thursday, 20th May, 2021, 7.00 pm - MS Teams (watch it here) 
 
Members: Councillors Gina Adamou (Chair), Viv Ross, and Yvonne Say. 
 
Quorum: 3 
 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending 
the meeting using any communication method.  Members of the public 
participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, 
making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, 
recorded or reported on.  By entering the ‘meeting room’, you are consenting 
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings. 
 
The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
To receive any apologies for absence.  
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B, 
Paragraph 17, of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be 
considered at the meeting. 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTdjYWY3NTAtM2U4MC00ZGZkLWIwODktODQ3MjFkMzM2ODEw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22515ca3a4-dc98-4c16-9d83-85d643583e43%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d&btype=a&role=a


 

pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct. 
 

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE   
 
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the 
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT GETIR UK LTD, 
UNIT 5, 2 OVERBURY ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15  (PAGES 1 - 
48) 
 
To consider an application for a new premises licence. 
 
 

 
Fiona Rae, Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel – 020 8489 3541 
Email: fiona.rae@haringey.gov.uk 
 
John Jones 
Monitoring Officer (Interim) 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Wednesday, 12 May 2021 
 



 

 

 

Report for:  Special Licensing Sub-Committee – 20 May 2021 
 
Title: Application for a New Premises Licence at GETIR UK LTD, Unit 5, 

2 Overbury Road, Tottenham, London N15 6RH.   
Report  
authorised by:  Daliah Barrett, Licensing Team Leader, Regulatory Services. 
 
Ward(s) affected:    Seven Sisters 
 
Report for Key/  
Non Key Decision: Not applicable     
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1 An application has been submitted by GETIR UK LTD, for a licence to allow 

licensable activity of late night refreshment, as set out in Appendix 1. 
 

1.2 The applicant is seeking the following hours:  
 

Supply of alcohol for delivery only  
 

Monday to Sunday   0000 to 0000 hours online sales only 
 

Supply of alcohol OFF the premises. 
 

Hours open to the public  
 

No public access 
 

1.3 Representations have been received against this application by Responible 
Authorities and ‘other persons’.  
 

1.4 As such, in accordance with the legislation, the Licensing Authority must hold a 
hearing to consider the application and any relevant representations. 

 
1.5 Representations: 

 

 There were four representations received from Responsible Authorities, 
specifically from the Licensing Authority, Police, Trading Standards, and 
Public Health. These representations can be found at Appendix 2.  
 

 There were four representations received from residents, including one 
representation from a local councillor. Residents’ representations can be 
found at Appendix 3. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



 

 

2. Background 
 
2.1 The premises is situated on an industrial unit that has has live and work units in 

mixed use. 
 

2.2 Council officers are satisfied that the application for GETIR UK has been made 
and advertised correctly. 

 
 
3. Relevant Respresentations  
 
3.1 All representations have to meet a basic legal and administrative requirements. 

If they fail to do so, they cannot be accepted. When rejected, the person or 
body sending the representation must be written to and provided with an 
explanation for rejection in writing. 
 

3.2 A Responsible Authority or other person can make a representation. There are 
two tests for other persons and only one for a Responsible Authority. The two 
tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act. 

 
3.3 All representations must be ‘about the likely effect of the grant of the premises 

licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives’. Likely means something 
that will probably happen, i.e on balance more likely than not. 

 
3.4 Representations from Responsible Authorities do not have to meet the second 

test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to meet this test. 
 
3.5 The representations from Residents (Appendix 3) cite the potential for noise 

and anti social behaviour from delivery drivers and the operation of the 
business. 

 
3.6 All the Responsible Authorities have been consulted about this application. 

They are as follows: 
 
The Licensing Authority 
The Metropolitan Police 
The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority 
Planning 
Health and Safety (includes Building Control) 
Noise Environmental Health 
Food Envirnomental Health 
Trading Standards 
Child protection 
Public Health 

  
3.7 Following discussions with the applicant, the conditions proposed by the 

Licensing Authority, Police, and Trading Standards have been accepted and 
these representations have been withdrawn. The representations from Public 
Health have not been withdrawn. 
 
 

Page 2



 

 

4. The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the application 
that they say address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. These can be 
found at Section 18 of Appendix 1. 

 
 
5. Licensing Officer comments 

 
6.1 The following information is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects 

of the Statement of Licensing Police, guidance issued by the Secretary of State, 
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Councils Policy 
and or Section 182 Guidance provided they consider it appropriate to do so and 
provide clear reasons for their decision. 
 

6.2 The Committee will also wish to be aware of the guidance issued under section 
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Licensing is about regulating the provision of 
licensable activities on licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary 
events within the terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions 
attached to various permissions are focused on matters which are within the 
control of individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions. 
Accordingly, these matters will centre on the premises and places being used 
for licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places. 

 
6.3 The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of retail 

sales of alcohol and the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. It is the Licensing 
Authority’s wish to facilitate well run and managed premises with licence 
holders displaying sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents. 

 
6.4 In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are made, 

this Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures proposed to 
deal with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder having regard 
to all the circumstances of the case. 

 
6.5 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand stricter 

conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser residential 
accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without regard for the 
individual merits of any application. This authority will consider each application 
and work with the parties concerned to ensure that adequate noise control 
measures are in place. Any action taken to promote the licensing objectives will 
be appropriate and proportionate. 

 
6.6 Also, the Licensing Authority may not impose conditions unless its discretion 

has been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is 
satisfied as a result of the hearing that it is appropriate to impose conditions to 
promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. Therefore conditions may 
not be imposed for the purpose other than promoting the licensing objectives 
and in some cases no additional conditions will be required. 

 
6.7 The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any ages to be on the premises 

which primarily sells alcohol provided they are accompanied by an adult. It is 
not necessary to make this a condition. 

 

Page 3



 

 

6.8 Members should make their decisions on the civil burden of proof, that is the 
balance of probability. 

 
6.9 Members should consider in all cases whether or not primary legislation is the 

appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence conditions 
when the circumstances in their view are not already adequately covered 
elsewhere. 

 
6.10 The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the individual 

type, location and characteristics of the premises and events concerned. 
Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are 
beyond the direct management of the licence holder and their staff. The 
Councils Licensing policy generally expects applicants to address the licensing 
objectives and discuss how to do this with the relavant responsible authorities. 

 
 
6. Options 
 
7.1 The Authority must, having regard to the application and the representations, 

take such steps (if any), as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. The steps are: 
 
In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following 
steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, 
namely: 

       

 To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the 
operating schedule accompanying the application, modified to such extent 
as the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 

 

 To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licesable activities to 
which the application relates. 

 

 To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor. 
 

 To reject the application. 
 

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003 the conditions of the licence are 
modified if any of them are altered or omitted or a new condition added. 

 
 
7. The licensing authority’s determination of this application is subject to a 21 day 

appeal period or if the decision is appealed the date of the appeal is determined 
and /or disposed of. 

 
 
8. Other considerations 
 
9.1 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states: 

Page 4



 

 

‘Without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of 
each authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with 
due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those function on, and the need 
to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’. 
 

9.2 Human Rights 
 
While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular 
relevance to the application are: 
o Article 8 – Right to respect for private and family life. 
o Article 1 of the First Protocol – Protection of Property 
o Article 6(1) – Right to a fair hearing. 
o Article 10 – Freedom of Expression 

 

 

9. Use of Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 – Application document 
Appendix 2 – Representations from Responsible Authorities 
Appendix 3 – Representations from Residents 

         
Background papers:  Section 82 Guidance 
                                  Haringey Statement of Licensing policy 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 – Application Form and              
Plan 

Page 7



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Haringey
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Telephone: 020 8489 8232 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Getir UK Limited

* Family name Getir UK Limited

* E-mail chris@knighttraining.co.uk

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 12548945

Business name Getir UK Limited
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number GB 353857764 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 8



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name Fieldfisher, Riverbank House, 2

Street Swan Lane

District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode EC4R 3TT

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name Chris

* Family name Nixon

* E-mail chris@knighttraining.co.uk

Main telephone number 0330 999 3199 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 07584714

Business name Knight Training (UK) Ltd.
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number GB 924151154 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 9



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Licensing Agent

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name 134 The Barracks

Street South Road

District White Cross

City or town LANCASTER

County or administrative area

Postcode LA1 4XQ

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Unit 5, 2

Street Overbury Road

District Harringay Warehouse District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode N15 6RH

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 0

Page 10



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Getir UK Limited

Details

Registered number (where 
applicable) 12548945

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 11



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building number or name Fieldfisher, Riverbank House, 2

Street Swan Lane

District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode EC4R 3TT

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail chris@knighttraining.co.uk

Telephone number 03309993199

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? / /

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Delivery service of groceries & conveniences items including alcohol

Page 12



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Page 13



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

Page 14



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

***PLEASE NOTE - THESE ARE OPERATIONAL HOURS ONLY - THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE PREMISES***

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

***PLEASE NOTE - THESE ARE OPERATIONAL HOURS ONLY - THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE PREMISES***

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Sofia Angelova

Family name Koleva

Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 15



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street Bramley Road

District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode W10

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known) LBWands/04392

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) London Borough of Wandsworth Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

Page 16



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 00:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

***PLEASE NOTE - THESE ARE OPERATIONAL HOURS ONLY - THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE PREMISES***

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

***PLEASE NOTE - THESE ARE OPERATIONAL HOURS ONLY - THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE PREMISES***

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Consideration of the London Borough of Haringey Council Licensing policy and have been carried out to ensure the 
promotion of the four licensing objectives 
1. No members of the public will be allowed on the premises
2. Drivers will await deliveries by waiting in an internal section of the premises until such time as a delivery is ordered. Staff
on site will ensure that no excessive noise is created by the drivers when leaving, entering or smoking outside the Premises

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

3. A camera CCTV system is in place on the premises
4. The CCTV system shall continuously record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities. All recordings will be
stored for a minimum of 31 days and can be accessed and downloaded immediately when requested by the police or other
authorised officer
5. There will always be at least one person present whilst the premises is open who is able to operate and download images
from the CCTV
6. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to the police or an authorised officer, which
will record the following:
a. Any complaints received
b. Any faults in the CCTV system
c. Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
d. Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

c) Public safety

7. The premises will be maintained in a safe manner at all times
8. All exits will be kept unobstructed, easy to open and clearly signed

d) The prevention of public nuisance

9. Notices will be displayed asking staff to leave the premises quietly and to have respect for local residents
10. Delivery of alcohol will be refused whereby the driver considers the person receiving the delivery to be under the
influence of alcohol or drugs
11. No alcohol will be supplied to the public at the premises
12. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only and shall not be consumed on
the premises

e) The protection of children from harm

13. When a delivery is to be carried out by an employed driver:
a. A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby if supply of alcohol is to any person who appears to be under the age
of 25 years of age, they will be required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age verification
requirement and is either a:
i. Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;
ii. Photocard driving licence;
iii. Passport; or
iv. Ministry of Defence Identity Card
b. All staff engaged in the sale or supply of alcohol on the premises shall have received training in relation to the protection
of children from harm (including under-age sales), how to recognise drunkenness and the duty not to serve drunk persons.
Refresher training shall be carried out at least every twelve months.
c. Training records shall be kept on the premises (or otherwise be accessible on the premises) for a minimum of 12 months
and made immediately available to police, trading standards or licensing authority staff upon reasonable request
d. A refusals record shall be maintained at the premises which details all refusals to supply alcohol. Each entry shall, as a
minimum, record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the staff member refusing the supply
14. Notwithstanding Conditions above; where third party couriers are employed for deliveries these third parties shall

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
maintain their own Challenge 25 Policies & age verification training 
15. When using third party couriers, all consignments of alcohol will be dispatched through reputable couriers only

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable

activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.  

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  

certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  

of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  

 Home Office online right to work checking service 

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 21

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
does not exceed 500.

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not

licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol

for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey: Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa
Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card
supplier. Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening
(Mon- Fri). Users should note that any payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION
1

* 

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application. [Applicable to individual applicants 
only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be 
issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition 
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become 
invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). The DPS named in this 
application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see 
note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Chris Nixon

* Capacity Acting/Licensing Agent

* Date 26 / 03 / 2021
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/haringey/apply-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 24

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/haringey/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 25



1 

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor 

I 
   [full name of prospective premises supervisor] 

of 

 [home address of prospective premises supervisor] 

hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises 
supervisor in relation to the application for  

 [type of application] 

by 

[name of applicant] 

relating to a premises licence 
     [number of existing licence, if any] 

for 

[name and address of premises to which the application relates] 

 Sofia Angelova Koleva 

   Bramley Road 
London 
W10 

Premises Licence Application 

Getir UK Limited 

Getir UK Limited  
Unit 5 
2 Overbury Road 
Harringay Warehouse District 
London  
N15 6RH 

Page 26



2 

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made 
by  

 [name of applicant] 

concerning the supply of alcohol at 

 [name and address of premises to which application relates] 

I also confirm that I am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, 
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which I set out 
below.  

Personal licence number 

[insert personal licence number, if any] 

Personal licence issuing authority 

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any] 

Signed  

Name (please print) 

Date 

Getir UK Limited 

Getir UK Limited  
Unit 5 
2 Overbury Road 
Harringay Warehouse District 
London  
N15 6RH 

LBWands/04392 

London Borough of Wandsworth Council 

Sofia Angelova Koleva 

15th March 2021 

Page 27



ı

ı

Proposed

Floor Plan

3
 
D

O
O

R
S

 
E

C
O

C
O

L
D

 
K

I
W

I

+
4

7
4
x
1
6
2

3
 
D

O
O

R
S

 
E

C
O

C
O

L
D

 
K

I
W

I

+
4

7
4
x
1
6
2

3 DOORS ECOCOLD KIWI

+4

74x162

40x100 shelf unit

40x100 shelf unit

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

40x100 shelf unit

40x100 shelf unit

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

-
1
8
 
F

R
E

E
Z

E
R

 
7
0

x
2
0

5
-
1

8
 
F

R
E

E
Z

E
R

 
7
0
x
2
0
5

40x100 shelf unit

40x100 shelf unit

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4

3

2

1

CASE

ORDER

5

6

8

7

WARDROBE

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

ORDER

3
 
D

O
O

R
S

 
E

C
O

C
O

L
D

 
K

I
W

I

+
4

7
4

x
1
6

2

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

40x100 shelf unit

40x100 shelf unit

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

40x100 shelf unit

40x100 shelf unit

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

40x100 shelf unit

40x100 shelf unit

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

x
1

0
0

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

-18 FREEZER 70x205

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

40X125 shelf unit 40X125 shelf unit 40X125 shelf unit 40X125 shelf unit 40X125 shelf unit

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

4
0

X
1

2
5

 
s
h

e
l
f
 
u

n
i
t

40X125 shelf unit

 LONDON - OVERBURY G10

AREA SIZES (m²)

MARKET AREA/WAREHOUSE

COURIER ROOM

WC

SHELF UNITS

40x125 (full size shelf units)

20x125 (full size shelf units)

40x100 (full size shelf units)

20x100 (full size shelf units)

40x125 (half size/over horizontal frdige)

FRIDGES / OVEN

+4 FRIDGES (vertical)

-18 FRIDGES (horizontal)

ECOCOLD KİWİ (vertical) 4 PIECE 3 DOORS

OVEN

1 PIECE

NOTES

İ

40x100 (half size/over horizontal fridge)

FRONT AREA OF BANK (except courier-wc)

-18 / UDD 500 BK 70x160 1 PIECE

-18 / UDD 600 SC 70x205 4 PIECE

-18 / UDD 400 SC

ICYWAVE

38m²

137m²

TOTAL

TOTAL FULL SIZE SHELF UNITS

TOTAL HALF SIZE SHELF UNITS

İ

51 UNITS

24 UNITS

5 UNITS

75 UNITS

8 UNITS

1 PIECE

15m²

12m²

272m²

1 UNITS

IK

O
V

E
N

8
0
x
7
7

-
1
8

 
F

R
I
D

G
E

 
F

R
E

E
Z

E
R

7
0
x
1
6
0

Fire Alarm Control PanelFAP

FAP

Page 28



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 2 – Representations from 
Responsible Authorities 

Page 29



From: Barrett Daliah
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: FW: LICENSING AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION- Getir, Unit 5, 2 Overbury Road, Tottenham, London N15

6RH (WK/492869)
Date: 11 May 2021 13:39:14
Importance: High

 
Licensing Authority- representation  - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
GETIR- OVERBURY ROAD
 
Concerns have been growing over the last year in relation to the impact of
nuisance caused by food and drink delivery services, on local residents within the
borough. The Licensing Service, has considered powers and options available to
tackle the issues of nuisance caused by these deliveries from licensed premises.
There are limitations to the legislative controls available within the Licensing Act
2003 and the conditions that can be applied to address issues of public nuisance,
associated with deliveries of non-alcoholic drinks and food.
 Conditions can only be applied to licensable activities, that is, the sale of alcohol,
supply of alcohol by a club, provision of regulated entertainment or the provision of
late night refreshment between 23:00 and 05:00 hours.
 
The Licensing Authority would want to see early engagement with the licensee
and delivery service provider, encouraging them to promote corporate social
responsibility.
 
We have seen in the last few years a significant increase in the use of third party
delivery services. These services establish an agreement with a food and drink
provider, such as a restaurant, to provide a portal for both ordering of food and a
delivery service. The most prominent food and drink delivery service provider
being Deliveroo and Uber Eats delivery service.
 
In addition to the delivery of hot food and drink, there has also been an increase in
licensed premises seeking off-sales of alcohol via phone or internet orders, for
delivery. Restaurants and fast food operators are also including alcohol, in
addition to the food that they produce for delivery. There are also operators who
seek to primarily sell and deliver alcohol. Delivery of alcohol is not new and
supermarkets and specialist alcohol suppliers have been operating delivery
services for years.
 
The delivery of alcohol provides some additional challenges in terms of the child
protection licensing objective. It is expected that the licensee and the delivery
rider/driver is ultimately responsible for ensuring that any alcohol is not purchased
and delivered to anyone under 18 years of age.
 
Noise concerns
Complaints concerning the noise from delivery riders/drivers are one of the main
points that residents raise with the Council. There is a tendency for delivery
riders/drivers to congregate in a location which can often be near to residential
properties. The noise generated by the delivery riders/drivers talking on their
phones, talking to one another and playing music seems to be the main issues.
The scooters and mopeds can also cause noise disturbances to residents

Page 30

mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk


 
The noise from riders/drivers cannot be classified as a statutory nuisance due to
the limited time in which the noise or emissions occurs. However, the noises that
are being reported to the council occur at unsociable hours of the day when the
ambient noise is reduced and residents can have their sleep interrupted or the
peaceful enjoyment of their homes impaired.
 
Therefore this noise nuisance can cause considerable impacts on local residents.
 
One of the other effects of riders/drivers congregating in an area is the issue of
litter and also urination in the street. Some complaints to the Council have
identified that riders/drivers in an area often leave litter from food and drink that is
consumed at the location. Urination around the areas of gathering riders/drivers is
also common. Some residents have also complained of riders/drivers using their
gardens or parts of their property for urination which causes particular concern to
those residents.
 
The Council wish to take steps to reduce this impact such as relocating staging
areas for riders/drivers from residential areas, providing further information to
riders/drivers on how they should behave and where they are and are not
permitted to park.
 
In this particular case the area is surrounded by residential property and we are
proposing the following conditions:
 

·         Residents are not caused nuisance or disturbed by any delivery service
providers, drivers do not congregate on residential roads.

·         Toilet facilities are provided for drivers at the premises,
·         All delivery services are provided in a courteous, safe and respectful

manner, and
·         All deliveries are provided in accordance with the law on road use, parking

and licensing.
 

·         A record of orders shall be kept which shall include the customer’s name &
address. In accordance with data protection regulations, this log shall be
made available to Police and local authority officers on request.

 
•     The delivery of alcohol shall be made only to a residential or business

address, which the customer uses in a residential or official capacity. The
delivery of alcohol shall not be made or completed to a person in a public
place (street corner, park, bus stop, etc.).

•     All customers shall be contacted in writing (e.g. e-mail or text) to notify
them that an order has been placed, with the date, and if possible
approximate time, of the expected delivery.

•     Couriers delivering orders shall keep record require a signature from the
recipient upon delivery in a form that can be captured and fed back to the
licence holder. The only exception to this requirement is due to social
distancing measures.

Page 31



If the recipient of a delivery of alcohol appears under 25 years of age,
recognised photographic identification will be requested before any
intoxicating liquor is handed over. Acceptable proof of age shall include
identification bearing the customers photograph, date of birth and integral
holographic mark or security measure. Suitable means of identification would
include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card driving licence and
passport.

 

Page 32



 
         

 
POLICE REPRESENTATION  

 
 
Name and address of premises:   Getir, Unit 5,  

2 Overbury Road,  
Tottenham, London,  
N15 6RH 

 
Type of Application:   New Premises Licence 
 
 
 
In summary, I wish to make representation on the following: 
 

• Prevention of crime and disorder 
• Prevention of public nuisance 
• Public safety 

 
 
1)  A digital CCTV system must be installed in the premises complying with the following 
criteria: 
  

(a) Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance doors from both inside and outside. 
 

(b) Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders 
of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification. 

 
(c) Provide a linked record of the date, time of any image. 

 
(d) Provide good quality images - colour during opening times. 

 
(e) Have a monitor to review images and recorded quality. 

 
(f) Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture and retention. 

 
(g) Member of staff trained in operating CCTV at venue. 

 
(h) Digital images must be kept for 31 days. The equipment must have a suitable export 

method, e.g. CD/DVD writer so that Police can make an evidential copy of the data 
they require. Copies must be available within a reasonable time to Police on request.  

 
2)   An incident log shall be kept at the premises, it will be in a hardback durable format 

handwritten at the time of the incident or as near to as is reasonable and made 
available on request to the Police, which will record the following: 

 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) any complaints received 

Page 33



 
(c) any incidents of disorder 
 
(d) any faults in the CCTV system  

 
(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
 
 
If these conditions were accepted in full, I would withdraw my representation. 
 
 
Officer:  Kayleigh Mitcham                             
              Licensing Officer Haringey Police 
 
Kayleigh.Mitcham@met.police.uk   
 
Date: 6th April 2021 
 

Page 34



 

www.haringey.gov.uk 

Memorandum 
 

 
 
Date: 15th April 2021 
 

 
 
Ref: WK/000492869 

From: Trading Standards: Mike Squire 
   

To: Licensing 

 

 
Trading Standards have the following representation. The exisiting proposed 
condition shall be amended to include the following addition marked in bold. 
 
 15. When using third party couriers, all consignments of alcohol will be dispatched through reputable 
couriers only who have robust age verification systems in place. 

 
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE  GETIR UK LIMITED,  

UNIT 5, 2 OVERBURY ROAD, TOTTENHAM,  
LONDON N15 6RH 

 

Page 35



 

 
I as a representative of the Director of Public Health act as the responsible authority under the Licensing 
Act 2003 and would like to make a representation regarding the application for a variation of premises 
license at: GETIR UK LIMITED, UNIT 5, 2 OVERBURY ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15 6RH 
 
Public Health has concerns under the following Licensing Objectives: 
 

• Public Safety 

• Public Nuisance  

• Protection of Children from Harm  
 
 
Haringey: Alcohol and Health  
 
Tackling alcohol misuse is key to achieving the outcomes in Haringey’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy: 
giving every child the best start in life, reducing the gap in life expectancy between the east and west of the 
borough and improving mental health and wellbeing. Part of achieving these involves community safety 
efforts to tackle alcohol crime, anti-social behaviour and ensuring health considerations are taken into 
account in any licensing decisions. We want to create a culture that prevents problem drinking from 
starting and provides help for people early on should they be struggling.   
 
 
Across the borough, there are currently over 900 licenced premises for the sale and supply of alcohol and 
this figure continues to rise, with some areas of high-level clustering. Haringey sells the most litres of 
alcohol per adult in all of London, 35% more than the London average. The high level of sales points to high 
levels of unsafe drinking and increases the risk of both health and social related alcohol harms. Evidence 

 

Page 36



shows that an increased number of alcohol outlets results in significant increases in alcohol consumption 
and alcohol-related harm (including injury, violence, and medical harm). Antisocial behaviour associated 
with street drinking has been recognised as a concern in Haringey. Problems identified include litter, noise, 
urination, and intimidation all of which have a detrimental impact to the quality of life for residents.  
 
Though many factors are known to contribute to the above, the licensing committee has direct influence 
over two: density of licensed premises and trading hours.  
 

 
 
 
Local context  
 
The premises is located off Seven Sisters Main Road and it is within the Seven Sisters ward. The premises is 
located in a non-residential area, however not far from the premises there are residential areas to where 
the alcohol deliveries will be made.  
 
The premises is also located near several schools; 
 
Tiverton Primary School (0.084 miles) 
Stamford Hill Primary School (0.165 miles) 
St Mary's Priory Catholic Infant and Junior Schools (0.249 miles) 
St Ann's CE Primary School (0.368 miles) 
Chestnuts Primary School (0.446 miles) 
Seven Sisters Primary School (0.482 miles) 
 
 
 
Public Safety, Public Nuisance and Protection of Children from Harm  
 
Haringey sells the most litres of alcohol per adult in all of London, 35% more than the London average. 
There is no 24-alcohol delivery service within the area and allowing another 24-hour application to go 
forward will set precedent to more 24hour alcohol delivery services. This will adversely impact public 
health and safety concern in the area. The density of licensed premises and hours and days of sale are 
known to influence consumption and harm. There is a growing body of evidence that an increased number 
of alcohol outlets results in significant increases in both alcohol consumption and alcohol-related harm. 
There are also many studies that demonstrate changes in hours or days of trading can have a significant 
impact on volume of alcohol consumed and rates of alcohol related problems.   
 
Public Health England report shows 34% increase in number of people drinking over 50 units a week 
during lockdown. This has normalised higher levels of alcohol consumption among some groups and 
therefore, it is paramount more than ever to address safeguarding issues and protect our vulnerable 
communities e.g., children aged under 18 and problem drinkers. Online alcohol delivery services have 

Page 37



become a convenient way for problem drinkers and children aged under 18 to easily access alcohol and we 
must ensure effective measures are put in place to protect our community against alcohol-related harms. 
Therefore, we have concerns that granting a 24-hour license could exacerbate this.  
 
It should also be noted that Haringey has a high proportion of adults in the alcohol treatment services. 
There are currently 356 adults in our alcohol treatment services with an additional 230 adults starting their 
treatment in 2019-20 (Public Health England, 2021). 
 
There has been 79 Alcohol-Specific Hospital Admissions in the LSOA and the proportion of alcohol related 
ambulance callouts in the LSOA (of the premises) between 11pm and 5am was 24.6% for the year 2019-20 
(SafeStats, Ambulance Callout Data, Nov 2019-Oct 2020). The LSOA in which the premises is located is 
ranked 1st quintile of alcohol-related ambulance callouts, which is considerably the highest in Seven 
Sisters. The high levels of ambulance related callouts reflect the increased pressure and cost to the NHS 
because of increase alcohol availability in this ward and disproportionately places burden on the ambulance 
service for this ward compared to others in the borough. 
 
Premises that operate alcohol deliveries late at night and early morning could potentially result in public 
nuisance and impact families in the local residential area. Therefore, we must introduce measures to 
minimise the impact where appropriate. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Public Health recommend the hours of alcohol supply to be reduced to Monday-Sunday 9am to midnight. 
We believe the following provide grounds to shorten the hours: 

1. Deliveries will be made in residential areas near several schools (6 schools within 0.5 miles) and this 
will have an impact on night-time noise especially within this residential area. 

2. There has been 79 Alcohol-Specific Hospital Admissions in the LSOA and the proportion of alcohol 
related ambulance callouts in the LSOA (of the premises) between 11pm and 5am was 24.6% for 
the year 2019-20 (SafeStats, Ambulance Callout Data, Nov 2019-Oct 2020). The LSOA in which the 
premises is located is ranked in the 1st quintile of alcohol-related ambulance callouts, which is the 
highest in the area.  

3. We do not have any 24-hour online alcohol service delivery in the area. If we allow a 24-hour 
application to go forward, this will, in addition to all the aforementioned contentions, will adversely 
impact public health and safety concern in the area.  
 

 
 
Public Health recommends that the following conditions are to be attached, along with the conditions 
submitted by the applicant, in order to minimise any potential harm to our residents. 
 
These conditions are designed to ensure that the licensee takes appropriate steps to promote and uphold all 
four licensing objectives.  We believe that all licensees who are fulfilling their duty to promote the licensing 
objectives will be already complying with many of these conditions. These are the type of precautions needed 
to meet Haringey’s Statement of Licensing Policy requirement of a high standard of management. 
 
 
Please note that the stipulated conditions might (as well) be replicated in the applicants’ form, still Public 
Health wants to ensure that the correct wording is in place.  
 
 

Page 38



 
 
 

• Alcohol should not be sold solely and only purchased with the food ordered from the premises 

• No irresponsible sales / promotion of super-strength alcohol (above 6.5% ABV) and single cans (i.e. 
buy one get one free) ORthere shall be no promotional sales of alcohol where alcohol is sold at a 
price lower than that at which the same or similar alcoholic drinks are sold, or usually sold. 

• The premise shall not be open to the general public and no collection shall be made by the public 
outside of the alcohol hours requested. Alcohol shall only be supplied in sealed containers. 

• Alcohol to be covered and secured outside of the hours of operation within the trading area. 

• A record of orders shall be kept which shall include the customer’s name & address. In accordance 
with data protection regulations, this log shall be made available to Police and local authority 
officers on request. 

• The delivery of alcohol shall be made only to a residential or business address, which the customer 
uses in a residential or official capacity. The delivery of alcohol shall not be made or completed to a 
person in a public place (street corner, park, bus stop, etc.). 

• All customers shall be contacted in writing (e.g. e-mail or text) to notify them that an order has 
been placed, with the date, and if possible approximate time, of the expected delivery. 

• Couriers delivering orders shall keep record require a signature from the recipient upon delivery in 
a form that can be captured and fed back to the licence holder. The only exception to this 
requirement is due to social distancing measures. 

• The courier shall request that form of identification on every delivery made. 

• The licence holder must work with the delivery service provider to ensure multiple orders are not 
being delivered to the same customer in a day. Alcohol orders should be limited to 2 per customer.  

• High strength alcohol restriction: no spirits shall be sold with an ABV greater than sixty-five per-
cent (65%), no super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or above shall 
be sold at the premises. 

• Any CCTV footage shall be made available to Police or an officer from the local authority as soon as 
practicable, but in any event within three (3) days upon request, providing the request is within 
data protection regulations. 

• A CCTV system shall be installed and be recording at all times licensable activities are taking place. 

• The CCTV shall cover at least the entry/exit of the licensable area. The system shall record for a 
minimum of thirty (30) days on a system with adequate storage for this purpose. 

• All staff involved in the sale or supply of alcohol shall be trained in the law about the sale of 
alcohol. This includes conditions on the premise licence, operation of the CCTV system, recognising 
signs of drunkenness upon delivery, how to refuse service and the premises duty of care. Training 
shall be regularly refreshed and at no greater than 6 monthly intervals and shall be logged. Training 
records shall be made available for inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised 
officer of the Council.  

• The premises shall display prominent signage (i.e. online) indicating that it is an offence to sell 
alcohol to anyone who is drunk. 

 
Protection of children from harm 
                         

• Public Health would like to ensure the age verification system on delivery used is effective at the 
time of internet purchase and point of delivery to protect children from harm. 

• The applicant must ensure age verification takes place before the customer is sold alcohol and 
adopts the present age verification methods/systems utilised by online traders via the CallValidate 
age verification system provided by CallCredit, or any similar system. 

Page 39



• The licence holder has to ensure all delivery drivers are given challenge 25 training, the till prompts 
and receipts have a check ID tick box once the ID has been seen. The DPS or store manager must 
check frequently to ensure drivers are requesting ID on all orders purchasing alcohol. 

• A refusals log must be kept and made immediately available on request to the police or an 
authorised person. The refusal log shall record any actions that appear to be needed to protect 
young people from harm. The log must record all refused sales of alcohol and include the following: 

a) the identity of the person who refused the sale; 
b) the date and time of the refusal; 
c) the alcohol requested and reason for refusal. 
 
 
 

 

Page 40



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 3 – Representations from Residents 

Page 41



Reason/s for representation 
Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is 
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. 
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered 
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals 
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates). 

 
Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing 
Objective it relates to. 

 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM 

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club 
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be 
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing 
Objectives" (listed below). 

 
Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you 
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called 
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee. 

 
 

Personal Details 
 
Name……Councillor Barbara Blake………………………………………….. 

 
Address…, Haringay, London…………………………………………… 
……………………………………………………….. 
……………………………………………………….. 

 
Postcode…N4 ……… 

 
Licence application you wish to make a representation on 
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as 
much information as you can: 

 
Application Number………………. 

 
Name of Licensee…Getir UK Ltd……………. 

 
Name of Premises (if applicable)……………….. 

 
Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect) Unit 5,  
………2 Overbury Road, Seven Sisters, …………….. 
……………………………………………………………………………….. 
………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 
Postcode…N15 6RH………… 

 

Page 42



The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
This licence, if granted will enable drinking hours to be extended.  Studies by the 
Institute of Alcohol Studies show that participants in the night time economy drink 
more than the national average and, more significantly, drink at levels which are above 
the overage for their age group.  Their findings suggest that heavy drinkers are 
disproportionately attracted to the night time economy and/or the night time economy 
encourages heavier alcohol consumption. 
 
This will have an effect on Haringey in general and in the local area where residents 
are already concerned about crime and anti-social behaviour. 
 
Public Safety 
 
Alcohol is implicated in an enormous amount of crime and disorder and the effect on 
victims can be devastating.   
In Overbury and Templeton Roads there are ongoing issues of groups of youths 
hanging around late at night drinking alcohol which has proved notoriously difficult to 
tackle.   
Residents are concerned this will increase if this licence is granted. 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance  
 

There is likely to be an increase in mopeds on the surrounding roads to this unit at all 
hours of the night and day, especially between 22.00 and 06.00 contributing to more 
noise and pollution.  This will particularly be the case for Hermitage and Vale Roads 
which have to be used for access to Overbury Road. 
 

Mopeds will congregate on Overbury Road at all hours whilst delivery riders wait for 
orders to come through.  
This has been a real problem for residents near the Deliveroo dark kitchens on         
Cranford Way in Crouch End. 
 
Whilst Getir claim to use quieter e-mopeds and e-scooters, it is clear from observing 
recent traffic that they have riders on noisier petrol mopeds.  As business picks up it is 
likely that they will follow a similar model to Deliveroo/Uber Eats when anyone can sign 
up to be a e-delivery rider (using any form of vehicle) 
 
24 Hour access to alcohol is likely to lead to an increase in street drinking in the area 
which has been a problem in the past and has led to anti-social behaviour if they are 
moved on by Getir. 
 
 
 
 

The Protection of Children from Harm 
 
Late night and 24 hour alcohol home delivery services have received little attention as 
a potential source of alcohol for minors.  However, it is becoming known through 
studies conducted in other parts of the country, that it is relatively ‘easy’ for young 
people to either successfully buy alcohol or for someone to get it for them.  Both 
online and delivery services were chosen because they are regarded as easy ways to 
bypass age verification checks and as a quick and convenient way of acquiring 
alcohol. 
The Committee will be aware that many children in Haringey are growing up in families 
where levels of alcohol are adversely affecting them.  Public Health England estimates 
that in Haringey (June 2018) an estimated 397 of 546 adults with an alcohol 
dependency are not in treatment. 
 

 

Page 43



I,Barbara  Blake .................................. ,hearby declare that all information I have 
submitted is true and correct. 

 
Signed: Date:23 April 2021 

Barbara J Blake 
 
 
Please email the completed form to licensing@haringey.gov.uk. 

Page 44

mailto:licensing@haringey.gov.uk


From: Barrett Daliah
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: FW: Getir application, Overbury Road
Date: 11 May 2021 13:45:07

Sent: Saturday, April 17, 2021 9:23:42 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Getir application, Overbury Road
 
Hello
 
I would like to make an objection to the application for a 24 hour licence for Getir on
Overbury Road. I live on Hermitage Road and feel that, as a largely residential area, this
is not appropriate. My biggest concern is the additional moped traffic on the road at all
hours of the day, which would be considerable noise pollution. I am also concerned
about the potential for antisocial behaviour. 
 
My objections are: public nuisance and antisocial behaviour.
 
Thank you
Clare Gumbley

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal
privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is
addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system
administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system.
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no
responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All
communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Page 45

mailto:Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk


From: Barrett Daliah
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: FW: License comments
Date: 11 May 2021 13:47:07

Sent: 12 April 2021 19:25
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Cllr Blake Barbara <Barbara.Blake@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: License comments
 
Hello
 
I am writing to request that the council does not grant a 24 sale of alcohol license to Getir UK ltd
at Unit 5, 2 Overbury Road, Tottenham, London, N15 6RH
Ward - Seven Sisters 
 

This is a highly residential area and it is wholly inappropriate that delivery riders
can congregate and pick up from this unit at all hours.
 

I will be grateful for you response to this matter.
 

Regards
 

Peter Simon

Page 46

mailto:Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Barbara.Blake@haringey.gov.uk


From: Barrett Daliah
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: RE: Getir
Date: 11 May 2021 13:44:36

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 20 April 2021 09:45
To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Getir

I wish to object the the licensing application made by Getir for premises in Overbury Rd. This is a completely
unsuitable road and area. It’s currently mixed residential and commercial, mainly car repair and maintenance
workshops. Adding Getir to the mix would cause traffic chaos, pollution and danger to local road users.

E Cooke

Sent from my iPhone

Page 47

mailto:Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE AT GETIR UK LTD, UNIT 5, 2 OVERBURY ROAD, TOTTENHAM, LONDON N15
	Appendix 1 - Application Form and Plan
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 1 - DPS Consent
	Appendix 1 - Plan

	Appendix 2 - Responsible Authority Representations
	Appendix 2
	RA Representation 1 - Licensing Authority
	RA Representation 2 - Police
	RA Representation 3 - Trading Standards
	RA Representation 4 - Public Health

	Appendix 3 - Resident Representations
	Appendix 3 - Resident Representations
	Resident Representation 1 (Cllr Barbara Blake)
	LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

	Resident Representation 2
	Resident Representation 3
	Resident Representation 4



